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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 10:52 AM 

To: Dale Mailhot 

Cc: Hyma Veduta; Patti Daniel; Lynn Deamer; Valorie Moore; David Brown; Karen Belcher; Shawna Senko 

Subject: RE: Declassification of RAF Confidential Documents - Dkt 120000-0T 

Per this e-mail. the Clerk's Office will destroy confidential DNs 
009ZZ-06.009Z3-06.009Zq-06.009Z5-06.068~-06.068q5-06. 

068q6-06. 07Q5Z-06. and 07Q5Q-06. 
Thank you. 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Dale Mailhot 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 20128:33 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hyma Vedula; Patti Daniel; Lynn Deamer; Valorie Moore; David Brown; 
Karen Belcher; Shawna Senko 
Subject: RE: Declassification of RAF Confidential Documents - Dkt 
060000-0T 

The RAF returns listed below can be destroyed. I discussed this 
with ADM and they are also OK with destroying these RAF 
documents. 

Thanks 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 4:58 PM 
To: Dale Mailhot 
Cc: Hyma Vedula; Patti Daniel; Lynn Deamer; Valorie Moore; David Bn;:>wn;,r 
Karen Belcher; Shawna Senko . ,- t,:f'nrc :'1''',­

Subject: Declassification of RAF Confidential Documents - Dkt 060000-<ltt~ 568 JUL 10 ~ 

7/1 0/2012 FPSC -COf'H1iS:3IGN CLERK 
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Dale, 
Undocketed confidential RAFs are eligible for destruction, per retention 

Schedule(s) 25Lf(1) and/or 259(1); all applicable audits need to have been 
released prior to document destruction. 

Please review the listed documents below and advise if these confidential 
documents are to be retained at the Commission or destroyed. 

Confidential Document Nos. 
009ZZ-06 - AT&T (Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAFs fee return from 7/1 /05 to 
12/31/05 (TA062). 
009Z3-06 - AT&T (Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAFs fee return from 7/1/05 to 

12/31/05 (TJ615 ). 
009Z'I-06 - TCe;. South Florida (Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAFs fee return 
from 1/1/05 to 12/31/05 (TA032). 
009Z5-06 - TCe;. South Florida (Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAFs fee return 
from 1/1/05 to 12/31/05 (TI327). 
06&'1'1-06 - AT&T (Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) TJ615 RAFs form for Jan-Jun 
2006. 
06&'15-06 - TCe;. South Florida (Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) TA032 RAFs form 
for Jan-Jun 2006. 
06&'16-06 - AT&T (Hatch) - (CONFIDENTIAL) TA062 RAFs form for Jan-Jun 
2006. 
07'15Z-06 - NYNEX (e;.illespie) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAFs payment record for 
2005 (TI530) [Dep 620 dated 2/1/06]. 
07'15'1-06 - Verizon Long Distance (e;.illespie) - (CONFIDENTIAL) RAFs 
payment record for 2005 (TILf83) [Dep 620 dated 2/1/06]. 

Thank you. 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

7110/2012 
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850-413-6824 


7/10/2012 



